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ODP-83-7033 DD'»’AFegfs?rv
28 MAR 1983 LX3- 085
T0/A REGISTRY. .

MEMORANDUM FOR: Colonel Henry B. Fisher L

Deputy for Counterair ﬁmLEZ 5 —/ —
Department of the Air Force

SUBJECT: Technical Analysis and Display System
(TADS)

REFERENCES: Memorandum for Director for Data Processing

from Department of the Air Force, dated

18 January 1983, ODP-83-162, Subject: Technical
Analysis and Display System, Technical
Assistance

1. This memorandum is in response to your request for
assistance from our Agency to procure equipment and provide
support for your Advanced Medium Range Air-to-Air Missile
(AMRAAM) Program.

2. After many discussions and meetings with both our
technical and procurement personnel, we can provide you with the
following:

a. A single copy, on magnetic tape, of the TADS
software (you will need to lease the VM operating
system from its vendor before we can give you our
local modifications).

b. Limited consulting support from both our Systems

and Applications Programming areas. ::
C. Assistance in e ocureme r :_given &5
that the funds are transferred to this Agency, Q
and the hardware is delivered directly from the tﬁ
vendor (s) to your facility. o

Unfortunately, we cannot assist you in the installation of the
required hardware.

3. TADS is a very complex system requiring local monitoring
and modification by Systems and Applications programming support
groups for each particular TADS installation. I suggest that you
procure this local support to install, maintain, and enhance TADS
from private industry.
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SUBJECT: Technical Analysis and Display System (TADS)

4. As the installations of TADS increase, we would support
the establishment of a user's group to provide a forum for the
exchange of ideas and possible future enhancements. Please keep
this in mind as you approach an operational system, and feel free
to contact us during the installation of your TADS system if you
have questions regarding the software.

STAT

Director of Data Processi¥lg
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